Donnelly, Margaret

From: Derboghosian, Michael
Sent: June 01, 2007 4:02 PM
To: Andry, Chris

Cc: Donnelly, Margaret
Subject: Biosquare 3 Equipment

Chris,

Equipment in the laboratories on the third floor of Biosquare 3 was tested for electrical safety on March 4,
2007. In addition to electrical safety, centrifuges were rate-tested using a tachometer to verify RPMs. There were
no faifures to report. The next scheduled testing will occur in March 2008.

After | performed testing, | forwarded you a report from our database indicating the inventory of devices on the
third floor. If you need additional copies, please let me know.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael DerBoghosian
Clinical Engineer

Boston Medical Center

T 617-414-4692

F 617-414-4694

P 617-638-5795, ID# 6039

E michael.derboghosian@bmc.org

06/01/2007



